
 

Walworth Community Council 
 
 

Saturday 2 July 2011 
2.00 pm 

Unit 226-228 (first floor), Elephant & Castle Shopping Centre, London, SE1 
6TB 
 

Membership 
 

 

Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 
Councillor Darren Merrill (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Neil Coyle 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
 

 

 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: Friday 24 June 2011 
 

 
 

 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Title Time 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS  
 

 

 Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature 
of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items 
under consideration at this meeting. 
 
 

 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT  
 

 

 The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda. 
 
 

 

5. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 11) 
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 3 May 
2011.  
 

 

6. A SHORT ADDRESS BY THE WORSHIPFUL THE MAYOR OF 
SOUTHWARK COUNCILLOR LORRAINE LAUDER MBE  

 

 

7. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)  
 

2.15pm 

 The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.  
 

 

8. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

2.20pm 

 • Launch of the Green Spaces / Open Spaces Network 
• Council assembly theme for the July meeting: sports and young 

people  
• Democracy Commission  
• Summer events / TRA summer events    
• Forward Plan / Topics for future meetings  
• Library Review  

 
 

 

9. YOUTH FOCUS  
 

2.30pm 

 Follow up about issues previously discussed at community council.  
 

 

10. CONSULTATION FEEDBACK  
 

2.45pm 

 • Sex establishment policy 
• Elephant and Castle 
• Controlled Parking Zone Southampton Way  

 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Time 
 
 

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME WITH THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL AND 
CABINET MEMBERS  

 

2.55pm 

 Councillor Peter John, Leader of the Council, and cabinet members. 
 
 

 

12. COMMUNITY COUNCIL FUND ALLOCATIONS (Pages 12 - 27) 
 

3.15pm 

 Executive Function 
 
Councillors to consider the allocation of the Community Council Fund. 
 
 

 

 BREAK - OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO TALK TO 
COUNCILLORS AND OFFICERS 
 
 

3.20pm 

13. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 28) 
 

3.30pm 

 This is an opportunity for public questions addressed to the chair. 
  
Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any 
matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. 
  
Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. 
 
 

 

14. SCHOOL GOVERNORS APPOINTMENTS  
 

3.40pm 

 Executive Function 
  
Councillors to consider the school governor appointments as set out in the 
closed agenda. 
 
 

 

 
Date:  Friday 24 June 2011 
 



  
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
CONTACT: Gerald Gohler, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 7420 
or email: gerald.gohler@southwark.gov.uk 
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk 

 
ACCESS TO INFORMATION 

On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information. 

 

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS  

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer. 

Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting.  

 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting.  

 
DEPUTATIONS 
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer.  
 
 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7420.  
 
 

 



Walworth Community Council

Language Needs
If you would like information on the Community Councils translated into your
language please telephone 020 7525 7385 or visit the officers at 160 Tooley
Street, London SE1 2TZ

Spanish:

Necesidades de Idioma
Si usted desea información sobre los Municipios de la Comunidad traducida a
su idioma por favor llame al 020 7525 7385 o visite a los oficiales de 160 Tooley
Street, Londres SE1 2TZ

Somali:

U-Baahnaanshaha Luqadda
Haddii aad u baahan tahay macluumaadka ku saabsan Guddiyada Beelaha oo
lagu tarjumay luqaddaada fadlan soo wac khadka taleefoonka 020 7525 7385
ama booqasho ugu tag hawlwadeennada ku sugan 160 Tooley Street, London
SE1 2TZ

French:

Besoins de Langue
Si vous désirez obtenir des renseignements sur les Community Councils traduits
dans votre langue, veuillez appeler le 020 7525 7385 ou allez voir nos agents à
160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Bengali:

fvlvi cÖ‡qvRb

Avcwb hw` wb‡Ri fvlvq KwgDwbwU KvDwÝj m¤ú‡K© Z_¨ †c‡Z Pvb Zvn‡j 020 7525 7385 b¤̂‡i
†dvb Ki“b A_ev 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ wVKvbvq wM‡q Awdmvi‡`i mv‡_ †`Lv

Ki“b|

Yoruba:

Awon Kosemani Fun Ede
Bi o ba nfe àlàyé kíkún l’ori awon Ìgbìmò ti Àwùjo ti a yi pada si ede abínibí re,

ojúlé 160 Tooley Street , London SE1 2TZ .



Igbo:

Asusu
I choo imata gbasara Council na asusu gi ikpoo ha n’okara igwe 020 7525 7385
ma obu igaa hu ndi oru ha na 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2TZ

Krio:

Na oose language you want
If you lek for sabi all tin but Community Council na you yone language, do ya
telephone 020 7525 7385 or you kin go talk to dee officesr dem na 160 Tooley
Treet, London SE1 2TZ.

Twi:

Kasaa ohohia,
se wopese wo hu nsem fa Community Councils ho a, sesa saakasa yie ko wo
kuro kasa mu. wo be tumi afre saa ahoma torofo yie 020 7525 7385 anase ko sra
inpanyinfo wo 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2Tz.



1 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

 
 
 
 

WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES of the Walworth Community Council held on Tuesday 3 May 2011 at 6.30 
pm at Darwin Court, 1 Crail Row, London SE17 1AD  
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair) 

Councillor Neil Coyle (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Darren Merrill 
Councillor Abdul Mohamed 
Councillor Helen Morrissey 
 

OFFICER 
SUPPORT: 

Nicky Costin, Business Unit Manager 
Rob Bristow, Group Manager West Team 
Kate Johnson, Planning Policy Officer 
Pauline Bonner, Neighbourhood Coordinator 
Alexa Coates, Principal Constitutional Officer 
 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 
 

 

 The chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Lauder and apologies for lateness 
from Councillors: Bowman, Coyle and Morrissey. 
 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 There were none. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5
1



2 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

5. MINUTES 
 

 

 RESOLVED 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 March 2011 were agreed as a correct record 
and signed by the chair. 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY) 
 

 

 There were none. 
 

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 

 The chair started the community announcements by expressing congratulations to the 
Duke and Duchess of Cambridgeshire on their recent wedding. 
 
Public Spaces research 
The chair invited David Yeates to tell the meeting about some research he was conducting 
into public space in Walworth. David explained that he was from the University of Kent and 
was conducting a study of public space in South London. He was interested in speaking to 
people who had lived in the area for a long and collecting their stories. David explained the 
aim of the research was to inform government and organisation to help them build better 
spaces in the area. David committed to  feedback quarterly as he conducted his research. 
He asked people interested in taking part to speak to him at the break. 
 
Council Assembly Themed Debates 

Councillor Mohamed, cabinet member for equalities and community engagement, explained 
that the next themed debate at council assembly would be held in July on Sport and Young 
people. The July meeting will also be the first time a council assembly meeting had been 
held outside of the town hall. The chair encouraged people to keep an eye on the website to 
find out more information. 

 
Community council fund launch 

This item was scheduled at item 8 but the chair explained he would take the item as a 
community announcement. The community council fund will be open for application from 4 
May and the closing date for applications is 16 June. 

Application packs were available and residents could speak to the Neighbourhood Co-
ordinator in the break about how to apply. 

The chair asked Melanie from Cooltan Arts to explain how they used their community 
council fund grant. Cooltan Arts, is a charity which provides mental health support through 
the arts. They had arranged an open day which included an art exhibition, a poetry reading, 

2



3 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

and taster workshops. The event had been part funded by the community council grant. 

 

Residential Design Standards 

The chair invited Kate Johnson from planning policy to tell the meeting about a consultation 
on an update to the residential design standards. The update includes additional guidance 
on new minimum dwelling sizes. The proposed update would mean that the minimum size 
for new dwellings would increase, so larger units for new houses would be built. 
 
The consultation is open until Thursday 2 June, consultation forms can be completed 
online. 
 

Carter Place Appeal 

Rob Bristow from the planning department attended to explain an administrative error which 
had occurred at the inspector’s site visit on 13 April. The planning case officer had arrived 
late as he had been given the wrong date due to an administrative error. Rob apologised for 
the officer arriving late and stated that this would not undermine the council’s case in 
anyway as the case would be judged by written submissions alone and verbal submission at 
the site visit were not allowed. 

 

Elephant Amenity 

Celia from elephant amenity announced that they would be holding a visioning event on 
Saturday 4 June from 11am-4pm at Crossways church on the New Kent Road. The event 
would consist of workshops where people could talk about what they wanted for the area, 
the event was open to everyone. More information was available at 
www.elephantamenity.wordpress.com 

 

Walworth Road Update 

Nicky Costin from the environment department updated the meeting on repairs to the 
Walworth Road. He explained that there were three main issues: 

1) When utility companies need to dig the road up to make repairs they don't always 
reinstate the road to an adequate standard. The council was seeking to take 
enforcement action against the utility companies for particular failures in this area. 

2) Some maintenance fixes haven’t proved adequate. The council was seeking 
different technical fixes to ensure this didn’t happen again. 

3) Difficulties with the road levels, it was anticipated that the work needed to remedy 
these issues would be completed before the autumn, but this would take time as the 
work would require new surveys and new design work. 

Nicky advised that any remedial works in relation to 3 will be paid for from existing Walworth 
Road budget as some monies had been retained in case remedial works were needed.  

 

 

3



4 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

8. CHARGES FOR RESIDENTIAL PARKING BASED ON CO2 EMISSIONS 
 

 

 Nicky Costin gave residents some information on proposals to base residential car parking 
charges on Co2 emissions outlining the potential costs for different models of car. He 
presented two options one for a flat rate charge and secondly for a charge based on Co2 
emissions and engine capacity if the vehicle pre-dates 2001. 
 
Option 1  

• The cost of a residents parking permit will increase from 99.30 to £125. 
• The increase will be across all residents permits 
• Even with  this increase Southwark are still below the inner London average 

 
Option 2 

• Charging motorists for permits based on CO2 emissions, and CC if your vehicle 
pre-dates 2001  

• What this means is cheaper permits for residents with low emission vehicles and 
higher charges for cars that emit more CO2 

• With this option 47% of car owners will be paying less for their permit than the 
Option1 flat rate of £125  

• The scheme will be based on the DVLA Model with 6 bands 
 
Nicky took questions and comments from the floor. Residents questioned the effect of the 
charges based on Co2 emissions on those who could not afford new cars and requested 
that an impact assessment  accessing why people use cars be carried out. Residents and 
councillors also questioned the format and level of the consultation and felt they should 
have something to digest and consider or an online facility to respond to the consultation. 
 
Cllr Seaton advised he would write to the relevant cabinet member to express these 
concerns. 
 

9. ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
 

 

 The chair introduced the review of the year where he asked councillors summarise the 
work of the Walworth community council over the year. 
 
Open Spaces 
Cllr Diamond talked about the open spaces workshops which had taken place in March 
2011. He explained that the meeting had been well attended with over 60 people taking 
part in workshops around the themes of: types of open space, quality of open space and 
linking open spaces.  
 
The chair added that at that meeting the community council has agreed to look into the 
possibility of establishing an open spaces network. The Walworth Green Spaces, Open 
Spaces network would soon have their inaugural meeting. He informed residents that this 
would be an independent body which would feed comments into the community council and 
as such would have an independent chair. He asked residents interested in taking part to 
complete a form so they could be kept informed of meeting details.  
 
 

4



5 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

Burgess Park 
Cllr Garfield updated the meeting on the Burgess Park Revitalisation Project. The council 
had £6million to spend on the development of the park and it was expected that work 
would be completed by March 2012. As part of the project the lake would be reformed and 
the fountain replaced, new meadow flowers and new tress would be planted. Cllr Garfield 
explained that some parts of the park would be closed, but not all, whilst the work was 
completed.  
 
Residents raised concerns relating to the lack of toilets and supervision in the park, some 
felt that a full-time park attendant should be employed.  
 
Aylesbury Update 
Cllr Garfield also updated the meeting on the regeneration of the Aylesbury estate. He 
explained that PFI funding had been removed just before Christmas. He stated that the 
council were committed to regeneration on the estate and that scheduled demolition had 
begun. He also stated that the regeneration was not just about the building being built but 
the facilities around the estate, such as the revitalisation of Burgess Park. Cllr Mohamed 
added that residents should be credited for their role in the Burgess Park project as they 
had helped to raise £2million of the funding.   
 
One resident questioned the validity of the Aylesbury regeneration as the project had been 
designed at a time when more funding was available. Cllr Garfield explained that the 
Aylesbury Action Plan was in effect a 20 year plan for the regeneration of the area and 
although finances were limited at this time that would not always be the case. 
 
Housing Repairs 
Cllr Merrill updated the meeting on the housing repairs theme of the November meeting. 
He explained that Cllr Edwards had attended as scrutiny had been conducting a review 
into the housing repairs service. The recommendations of that review were being 
implemented by the council, As a result of the review the service was being made more 
transparent, satisfaction would be monitored by resident survey rather than reports from 
contractors, the collation of satisfaction results would change and improvements were 
being made to the contact centre which included one reference number per job. 
 
The chair added that a new Director of Housing had been appointed to the council and it 
was intended that contracts would be more closely monitored. 
 
Sex Establishments Consultation 
Cllr Coyle spoke about the meeting on the sex establishment consultation where the 
council was seeking views on whether any area in the community council area were 
considered appropriate for sex establishment licenses. Cllr Coyle added that the majority 
view of the meeting had been that there were no suitable locations in the Walworth 
community council area and this had been supported by written submissions after the 
meeting. A report to the Licensing Committee to approve the final policy was being worked 
on and the final stage would be for this to be considered by Council Assembly. When the 
final policy was agreed the community council would be updated.  
 
Elephant and Castle Leisure Centre 
Cllr Morrissey provided an update on the leisure centre consultation to find out what 
people wanted from the new leisure centre and why they would use the centre. A new 
swimming pool was the most desired option. Existing customers of the leisure centre voted 

5



6 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

for the swimming pool, gym and sports hall as their top three priorities. Non-users of the 
leisure centre voted for the swimming pool, gym and exercise/studios as their top three 
properties. The results of the consultation exercise helped define the leisure centre design 
brief which was then issued to the project architects to define. Construction is programmed 
to commence Summer 2012. 
 
 

10. ELEPHANT & CASTLE REGENERATION UPDATE 
 

 

 Susie Wilson and Rob Deck from Lend Lease attended to tell residents about the Elephant 
and Castle regeneration. Susie explained that 70 organisations had been contacted. A 
forum was being established to discuss plans for Elephant and Castle and the first 
meeting was being planned for 26 May, invitations would be sent to key groups in the 
week beginning 9 May. It was expected that the forum would exist for the lifetime of the 
project. There were also plans to hold a public exhibition to showcase some initial plans in 
June or July. 
 
Residents asked if the list of organisations being contacted would be made available and 
whether there would be opportunities for the community to talk directly to the architects 
and planners involved in the project so they could understand their aspirations for the 
development. In response Susie explained that the list of the organisations contacted 
would go on the new website. Rob thought it was a good idea for architects and planners 
to meet the community and thoughts that the forum and public exhibition would be good 
opportunities to do this.  
 

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
 

 

 The responses to public questions submitted on 1 March 2011 were noted. 
 
The following public questions were submitted and the chair advised that written 
responses would be provided at the next meeting: 
 
When will the work on the Walworth Road (to deal with the water levels and residents 
being drenched) commence and how long will it take? 
 
Burgess Park 
Are there any plans for the council to start charging for the use of open space in Burgess 
Park? 
 
What are the plans for the play area in Burgess Park which is of poor design and in need 
of change? 
 
When will the cost of the development to Burgess Park be provided to the community 
council? 
 
How much was spent on consultants? 
 
Housing Repairs 
Have any contractors been sacked as a result of poor performance? 

6



7 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

 
Will any independent satisfaction survey been consulted after repairs are completed? 
 
What training is given to people on the helpdesk and is this monitored as residents 
experience conflicting information when they call? 
 
Have council staff and contractors been warned that they must wear identity badges at all 
times? 
 
Is there any scrutiny of contractors to ensure they are wearing ID? 
 
Have any contractors been suspended for not wearing IDs during visits to residents? 
 
How many random visits did council environmental health and safety officers make in 
2010/11 and how many are planned for 2011/12? 
 
Can blue recycling wheelie bins be placed on Pullens estate to prevent a return to the old 
situation when black bags were just dumped on the pavement? 
 
Are you going to protect/expand allotments? 
 
Elephant and Castle Leisure Centre 
How much is being spent on the project? 
 
Elephant and Castle Regeneration 
 
Can each Walworth community council agenda include a list of consultation meetings for 
the Heygate regeneration? 
 
Will the residential development of the Elephant and Castle comply with the New London 
Plan and the new space standards proposed by the Council? Also will there be houses 
built in the scheme that also comply with these space standards? 
 
Are residents consulted about large buildings in the area – tower blocks that might not be 
close to be affect their environment. E.g. the enormous new tower and the Elephant? If not 
why? 
 
Can we have written updates at community council meetings as well as slide shows? 
 
Can all major planning applications be sent to all the TRAs in the relevant ward? 
 
It has been brought to the council’s attention that there is a portacabin at the end of 
Larcham Street which is there without planning permission. Why is this dangerous 
obstacle still there? 
 
Why are only questions allowed from the floor? This limits comments and input from the 
public. This makes it undemocratic and a ‘fake consultation’. 
How and to whom, were the open space workshops publicised? 
 
Why are officers unable to answer so many questions? And why are the answers 
postponed? 

7



8 
 
 

Walworth Community Council - Tuesday 3 May 2011 
 

12. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS 
 

 

 Executive Function 
 
Members considered the local parking amendments report 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the following local parking amendments be approved for implementation subject to 
the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures: 
 

• Larcom Street – Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay 
 

• Olney Road – Install one disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay 
 
 
 

 The meeting ended at 9.10 pm. 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

8



Feedback about issues raised at previous community council meetings  
 

Question Response 
 
Elephant and Castle Leisure Centre 
How much is being spent on the project? 

 
 
The July 2010 report to cabinet concerning the Elephant 
and Castle Leisure centre estimated the capital costs of 
developing a new facility would be in the region of £20m. 
This figure included a significant sum for contingency and 
project risk. Since that report further work has been carried 
out to test and evaluate the scheme and this exercise has 
concluded that a project capable of complying with the 
council's project mandate agreed in November 2010 can 
be delivered within this total. The final cost of the scheme 
however will be subject to final design and evaluation of 
the construction tender.  
 

 
Elephant and Castle Regeneration 
Can each Walworth community council 
agenda include a list of consultation 
meetings for the Heygate regeneration? 
 
 
 
 
Will the residential development of the 
Elephant and Castle comply with the New 
London Plan and the new space standards 
proposed by the Council? Also will there be 
houses built in the scheme that also comply 
with these space standards? 
 
 
Are residents consulted about large 
buildings in the area – tower blocks that 
might not be close to be affect their 
environment, e.g. the enormous new tower 
and the Elephant? If not why? 
 

 
 
The council and Lend Lease will use the Elephant and 
Castle project update section of Walworth Community 
Council meetings to provide information on consultation 
events and exhibitions relating to the regeneration of the 
Heygate.  
 
 
Residential schemes including units suitable for families 
will be designed to comply with the Mayor of London's 
standards for housing. 
 
 
 
 
 
The council's planning department endeavours to consult 
as widely as possible on planning applications for 
residential towers. For example in addition to site and 
press notices over 5000 consultation letters were issued to 
residents considered to be affected by the Strata planning 
application. Details of all planning applications received by 
the council can be viewed on the Southwark website and 
interested residents can have copies of the updated 
weekly register sent directly to them. 
 

 
Can all major planning applications be sent 
to all the TRAs in the relevant ward? 
 

 
No. Only those properties most likely to be affected are 
sent consultation letters. Site notices provide an 
opportunity for those living wider afield. There is 
considerable cost to posting neighbour consultation 
notices. It is important to note that TRAs may subscribe to 
the weekly list online. 
 
 
 

9



Question Response 
 
It has been brought to the council’s 
attention that there is a portacabin at the 
end of Larcham Street which is there 
without planning permission. Why is this 
dangerous obstacle still there? 
 

 
The portacabin in question is a temporary structure 
erected to facilitate implementation of extant permission 
(09-AP-1392) for the erection of one part 4, part 5 storey 
building on the corner of Brandon Street and Charleston 
Street and one part 5, part 6 storey building on the corner 
of Brandon Street and Larcom Street, comprising 18 
dwellings in total with communal private courtyard and 
public amenity space at ground floor level on land bound 
by Brandon Street, Larcom Street and Charleston Street, 
London, SE17 1NL. As such, the portacabin does not 
require planning permission. 
 
I understand that the main concern of residents is that that 
the structure is obstructing the highway near a school and 
pre-school forcing pedestrians into the street. I understand 
that the structure benefits from a highway licence. 
Highways have prioritised this matter and are in the 
process of arranging the creation of a temporary walkway 
around the hoarding to create safe passage through the 
temporary suspension of some of the parking bays. 
 
Ketchi Anorijebe is the contact officer in Public Realm. 
 

 
When will the work on the Walworth Road 
(to deal with the water levels and residents 
being drenched) commence and how long 
will it take? 
 

 
To follow 

 
Are there any plans to address the issues, 
in terms of visibility of the lights, at the 
traffic junction Walworth Road/East Street? 
 

 
To follow  

 
Burgess Park 
 
Are there any plans for the council to start 
charging for the use of open space in 
Burgess Park? 
 
What are the plans for the play area in 
Burgess Park which is of poor design and in 
need of change? 
 
When will the cost of the development to 
Burgess Park be provided to the community 
council? 
 
How much was spent on consultants? 
 
 

 
 
 
Responses to follow 

10



Question Response 
 
Housing Repairs 
 
Have any contractors been sacked as a 
result of poor performance? 
 
Will any independent satisfaction survey 
been consulted after repairs are 
completed? 
 
What training is given to people on the 
helpdesk and is this monitored as residents 
experience conflicting information when 
they call? 
 
Have council staff and contractors been 
warned that they must wear identity badges 
at all times? 
 
Is there any scrutiny of contractors to 
ensure they are wearing ID? 
 
Have any contractors been suspended for 
not wearing IDs during visits to residents? 
 

 
 
 
Responses to follow 

 
How many random visits did council 
environmental health and safety officers 
make in 2010/11 and how many are 
planned for 2011/12? 
 

 
To follow 

 
Can blue recycling wheelie bins be placed 
on Pullens estate to prevent a return to the 
old situation when black bags were just 
dumped on the pavement? 
 

 
To follow 

 
Are you going to protect/expand 
allotments? 
 

 
To follow 

 

11



 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  

12. 
 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
2 July 2011 

Meeting Name: 
Walworth Community 
Council  
 

Report title: 
 

Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 
 

Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

East Walworth, Faraday and Newington wards  

From: 
 

Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. That the Walworth Community Council considers allocating £15,260 of 

community council fund monies.  The groups to be considered are set out in 
Appendix 1. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

2. The Community Council Fund provides revenue grants of between £100 and 
£1,000 for community projects. Applications are considered by the borough's eight 
community councils, which have £15,260 each, for projects that will benefit the 
community.  

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
3. The Community Council Fund forms part of Southwark 2016 objectives of: 

• Improving life chances  
• A better place for people  
• Delivering quality services. 

Community impact statement 
 

4. The allocation of the Walworth Community Council fund will, in the main, affect the 
people living in the Walworth Community Council area. However, in making the 
area a better place to live and improving life chances for local people, the 
Walworth Community Fund activities will have an impact on the whole of 
Southwark.  

 
5. The Walworth Community Council fund aims to increase community participation 

and activity within the area and provide such groups with the support that they 
would have not been able to access otherwise.  

 
Resource implications 
 
6. The budget for the Walworth Community Council Fund is £15,260 to be spent by 

the 31 March 2012.  
 
 

Agenda Item 12
12



 
 
 

2 

  

 
 
Legal/Financial implications 
 
7. The Council has power under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000 (“the 

Act”) to do anything which it calculates is likely to promote or improve the 
economic, social or environmental well being of the area. This power can be 
exercised for benefit of the whole or any part of the council’s area or for the 
benefits of any person resident or present in the area.  

 
8. Section 2(3) of the Act requires the Council to have regard to its Community 

Strategy when determining whether or not to exercise this power. Section 2(4) of 
the Act specifies that this includes a power to give financial assistance to any 
person.  

 
9. The Council has power under the Act to provide funding to voluntary organisations 

but in exercising this power regard must be had to the Council’s sustainable 
community strategy. These grants, from the community fund, are from revenue 
budgets. 

 
10. The Executive in November 2005 agreed for this to be done by the community 

councils.  The money can be granted to community projects ranging from cultural 
celebrations to providing equipment for local sports teams.  

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
Background Papers Held At Contact 
None 
 

  

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
Appendix 1 Walworth Community Council Fund Applications Submissions 

table 2011-2012  
 

Appendix 2 Community Council Fund Information Sheet 2011-2012 
 

13



 
 
 

3 

  

 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Stephen Douglass, Head of Community Engagement 
Report Author Pauline Bonner, Borough & Bankside and Walworth 

Neighbourhood Coordinator 
Version Final  
Dated 22 June 2011 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / EXECUTIVE 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included 

Strategic Director of Communities, Law 
& Governance  

Yes Yes 

Finance Director No No 
Executive Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 23 June 2011 
 
 

14



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 1 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 

W1101 Faraday Art In The 
Park 

Art In The 
Park- Open 
Day  At Art In 
The Park 

A day of indoors and outdoors of creative activities 
at Art in the Park.  Participants will all create 
something to take home with them. There will be a 
small exhibition of current work from our Four 
Corners Elders art group and the Heart Gardeners. 

At the Art in the 
Park studio 
Chumleigh 
Gardens 

During 
summer or 

autum 
school 

holidays  

75% 940 

W1102 Faraday ATD Fourth 
World 

The Roles We 
Play'; Raising 
Awareness fo 
Poverty 
Through 
Photograhpy 

To create a series of books, brochures and DVD 
and interactive media, to promote awareness of the 
issues raised by an exhibition of works, by a local 
artist, portraying the experience of living in poverty. 
Challenging popular stereotypes and highlighting the 
positive roles people in poverty play in their 
communities. 

ATD Fourth 
World  48 
Addington 
Square and 
other local 
venues 

Autumn 
2011 - 
Spring 

2012 

70%   

W1103 Newington Browning 
Street 
Community 

October Black 
History Month 

Activities include a western African fashion show, 
drama production on teenage pregnancy 
awareness, street dancing, poetry, singing, mc-cing 
& DJ mixing competition. To enrich and empower 
young people / adults with self -confidence of 
exploring their history and culture.  

Walworth 
Garden 

Oct-11 95%   

W1104 Newington Camberwell 
After School 
Project 

Be Safe 
Project For 
Children 

The project would cater for the children who attend 
our after school club, aged from 4 to 11 years. The 
project would provide a different activity each week, 
such as; role play, theme work activities, word 
search and worksheets, workshops, discussion 
groups, circle times and having guests come in to 
give talks and workshops for the children. The 
project would cover all aspects of safety. such as; 
stranger danger, road safety, fire safety, crime etc.  
  

Jack Hobbs 
Community 
Centre 

Sep-11   700 

 
 
 

15



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 2 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 

W1105 East 
Walworth 

Commus 
House T&RA 

Community 
Cohesion Fun 
Day 

 A community get-together for fun and knowledge 
sharing.  This event will see a variety of cultures, 
faiths and age groups sharing their knowledge and 
experiences. We hope that it will promote the work 
of the TRA, encourage volunteers provide useful 
information to residents about their area and the 
work of council/estate officers. 

Behind Comus 
House 

Aug-11   1200 

W1106 East 
Walworth 

Creative 
Innovation 

E-bussiness 
Start -up 
Programme 

To run an e-business start-up program.  The 
program will consist of a 1 day e-business start-up 
seminar followed by a 1 day blog creation workshop. 
This project will address the issue of unemployment, 
isolation and lack of skills and training amongst the 
residents of Walworth. 

Aylesbury Estate Oct-11 70% 998 

W1107 East 
Walworth 

Dyason 
Preschool 

Outdoor Play 
Equipment 

To purchase outdoor toys to increase physical 
development for children under statutory school age. 
Many of the children live in high rise accommodation 
and come from low income families who are not 
given regular physical activities in a safe 
environment. 

Dyason 
Preschool, SE17 
1LU 

No date 
provided 

95% 1000 

W1108 Faraday Freestyle 
Dance Group 

Freestyle On 
Lens 

We are planning to hold a series of workshops 
lasting 8 weeks. The workshops will incorporate 
various dance styles such as Street dance, 
Contemporary and African, which we will use to 
create an end of project showcase. We plan to 
document the sessions by filming in the style of a 
documentary.  These sessions are geared at young 
people between the ages of 14-19 in Southwark who 
are interested in dance and/or filming.  

2Inspire, 1A 
Wendover, 
Thurlow Street 
SE17 2UD  

2nd July 
2011 

95% £1,000 

 
 
 
 
 

16



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 3 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 

W1109 Faraday Friends of 
Burgess Park 

Burgess Park 
Revitalisation 
engagement 

Friends of Burgess Park want to continue to 
promote the park and encourage use of the 
available spaces at events.  Such as Free film event 
at Chumleigh Gardens; wood carving workshops 
aimed at local children  - using wood from Burgess 
Park; Moth breakfast for local residents to increase 
knowledge and interest in local wildlife and building 
and installing bat boxes as a practical wildlife 
conservation activity supporting wildlife for the 
future. 
  

Burgess Park 
Chumleigh 
Gardens 

June - 
March 
2012 

70% £900 

W1110 East 
Walworth 

Friends of 
Nursery Row 
Park 

Nursery Row 
Park Harvest 
Day  (FoNRP)  

FoNRP would like to organise a Harvest Day in 
Autumn 2011.  The aim of this event is to: 1. Engage 
residents from all cultural backgrounds and 
generations in positive activities to improve the park 
for use by all.  2. Increase the skill level of 
participants in basic horticulture.  3. Provide local 
residents with opportunities to contribute to the 
development of the park.  

Nursery Row 
Park, SE17 

Oct-11 1000 £1,000 

W1111 Faraday Gateway 
T&RA 

Fun Day To involve all residents in a fun day with organised 
games, music and dancing, bouncy castle and 
refreshments, so residents get to know one another 
better. 

Gateway Estate 29th 
August 

2011 

70% £360.00 

W1112 Faraday Michael 
Grandison 

Get Down 
Dance 
presents Get 
up  to Get 
Down 

Run a 10 weeks programme over the summer.  Get 
Down Dance has been running for over one year, 
allowing young people to gain dance experience in 
all styles and form of dance. The project has helped 
to get young people involved in positive activity by 
keeping them off the street and away from the 
negative activities that go on. We aim to deliver a 
live end of term showcase.  

2Inspire, 1A 
Wendover, 
Thurlow Street 
SE17 2UD  

21st June 
to 23rd 
August 

80% £1,000 

 
 

17



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 4 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 

W1113 East 
Walworth 

Lydia 
Honeybone 
& CoolTan 
Arts 
(Supporting 
Organisation) 

Batik and 
Textiles 
RetroSpective 
Exhibition 

To Celebrate 6 years of the Batik and Textiles 
group, Lydia Honeybone is holding a RetroSpective 
exhibition of all things textiles; stitched, dyed, printed 
and painted. In the run-up to this celebration we are 
proposing a series of workshops teaching skills in 
exhibition curation. This project promises to be more 
than just an exhibition, we have formed a new 
collaboration - bringing together three groups - 
drawing new members, from both the local 
community and established participants of CoolTan 
Arts.! 

CoolTan Arts 
Gallery Space - 
Walworth Road 
SE17 

July - Sept 
2011 

70% £1,000 

W1114 East 
Walworth 

Hotel 
Elephant  
Gallery Ltd 

Elephant 
Bianale. Open 
Art Exhibition 

Open Exhibition will be located at the recently 
opened Hotel Elephant Gallery. The impetus for this 
exhibition is the recognition of the creative potential 
of those residing in the local area, in particular those 
who would not otherwise be included in such 
activity.  We want to encourage involvement in all 
aspects of the exhibition.  We aim to bring together 
a wide range of social groups and backgrounds from 
the area, with the concentration on Walworth and 
the Elephant & Castle regeneration zone.  
The submission process will take place over one 
week, with a mixture of ‘drop-in’ style time slots for 
individual submission and schedule time slots for 
group’s e.g. School classes and community groups.  
  

Hotel Elephant 
Gallery, E&C 
and surrounding 
area 

Jan-Feb 
2012 

50 -100% £1,000.00 

W1115 East 
Walworth 

Islamic 
Prayer Group 
And 
Community 
Centre 

Islamic 
Propagation, 
Community 
Centre, 
Teaching Of 
Children Adult  

Physical activities for children and their families. 
Skills development, challenges and competitions, 
including a short tournament. 

Open space 
Crompton Road 

July or 
Sept 2011 

95% £1,000.00 

 
 

18



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 5 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 
W1116 Faraday KORUSO KORUSO 

Southwark 
Community 
Choir Winter 
Concert 

Funding required for 2012 concert to promote 
community cohesion, cultural interchange and 
mutual understanding across cultures through 
music. Attract new members from the different 
cultural, ethnic and religious backgrounds 
represented in Southwark. To provide enjoyment 
and entertainment that is accessible for all 
Southwark residents. 

St Peter’s 
Church/Liverpool 
Grove 

28/01/12 80.00% 696 

W1117   Latin 
American 
Disable 
People’s 
Project 

LADPP 
Summer Trips 
Activities  

We are planning trips for the LADPP to Legoland, 
Thorphe Park & Bournemouth Beach.  The LADPP 
summer activities aim to bring to disabled users and 
their families happiness in their life. For some of our 
users, this is the only opportunity they will have for 
quality recreation because majority come from 
families on low income and they cannot afford to pay 
for holidays or recreational trips 

Trips to 
Legoland, 
Thrope Park and 
Bournmouth 
beach 

Aug, Sept 
& Oct 2011 

100% 1000 

W1118 Faraday Latin 
American 
Multicultural 
Group 
(LAMG) 

Latin Meets 
Asian Dance 
Through the 
Chakras – The 
River – ‘Within 
And Without’ 

LAMG is participating in the Lord Mayors Thames 
Festival in September for the 4th year. The group 
and lead artist are planning to deliver a spectacle in 
2 halves. The 1st half will consist of music, poetry, 
puppetry, dance and cross cultural references to 
Spirituality, personal and social expression, 
community and the environment. The 2nd part of this 
presentation ( to happen in 2012) will be brought 
together with the first around the focal piece of the 
procession; a 15ft spiralling Horn that when 
illuminated will represent The River of Life as it 
moves through cities, countryside, mountains and 
the lives of the inhabitants therein. 

InSpire, St 
Peters Church 
Walworth SE17 
2 HH 

 Aug – 
Sept 2011 

95% £960 

W1119 Faraday Latin 
American 
Multicultural 
Group 

Multi Cultural 
Food festival 

The LAMG seek to celebrate the diversity of the 
community of running workshops to try delicious 
recipes, and from ingredients you can buy in the 
area hosted by young people. 

InSpire, St 
Peters Church 
Walworth SE17 
2 HH 

Sep-11 60% 1000 

19



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 6 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 
W1120 Newington Catherine 

Lawrence 
Holistic Health 
& Well Being 
Day 

A health day which plans to include reflexology, 
kinesiology (allergy testing), Indian head massage, 
yoga, tai chi, aromatherapy to provide 15 minute 
taster sessions to participants free of charge. 

Jack Hobbs 
Community 
Centre 

16th July 
2011 

95 1000 

W1121 East 
Walworth 

Millwall 
Community 
Scheme 

Millwall Street 
Pro (Summer 
2011) 

To run six weeks of Friday night football sessions in 
the summer to help tackle anti-social behaviour, 
post code wars and to offer positive activities for 
young local residents.  

Burgess Park 
Astroturf 

29/7/2011 
– 

02/9/2011 

90% 1000 

W1122 East 
Walworth 

Kathleen 
Murray 

Wonderful 
Walworth 
Garden Party 

A pioneering volunteer-led food growing space in 
the grounds of Pembroke House. Inviting community 
groups to give taster sessions of services that are 
on offer, and producing a summer menu of activities 
going on in Walworth. There will be interactive drop-
in sessions being held for people of all abilities, from 
how to grow edible food in containers on washing 
lines, to making herbal teas and home- made 
organic compost.  

Pembroke 
House, SE17 
1QR 

Sat 16th 
July 

95% £1,000 

W1123 East 
Walworth 

Music For 
Life  

Music for Life 
Open Arts Day 

We want to hold an Afro-Indigenous-European-Latin 
American open arts day for our local community. A 
Multicultural extravaganza that will have free  
drumming workshops, dance workshop a 
photography exhibition about Indigenous 
communities in Latin American and London, food 
and two performances from the Afro-Latin Ensemble 
(local young artist). These young artists are part of 
our arts project they will be dancing and playing live 
music.   

Unit 5 Heygate 
Estate, Central 
Building 
Brandon Street, 
London SE17 
1NA  

06-Aug-11 100% £1,000 

W1124 Newington New Image 
Youth Centre 

Music Lessons 
For Youth In 
The Summer 

Afro-Indigenous-European-Latin American open arts 
day to include drumming and dance workshops, plus 
a photography exhibition 

2A Manor Place 6th August 
2011 

100 1000 

 
 

20



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 7 

 
Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 

W1125 Newington Pullens 
T&RA 

Healthy Living 
And Eating 

An opportunity to promote our newly refurbished hall 
to the tenants, residents and neighbours.  This 
project will be a series of classes and social events, 
run in collaboration with organisations that currently 
use the centre, promoting healthy living, healthy 
eating, activity and general wellbeing.  

Pullens Centre, 
184 Crampton 
St, SE17 3AE 

Oct & Nov 
2011 

100 1000 

W1126 Newington Quality 
Process 

Lifestyle Café 
Network 

The LifeStyle Cafe Network is a quarterly meeting of 
like minded individuals with or without disabilities to 
connect in a very real way. Outside of those 
meetings, support will be given through our virtual 
cafe network using Walworth seeking to attract 
mainly disabled people who are seeking work or 
want to better develop themselves in order to seek 
work. The event will comprise of business owners, 
recruiters and have a keynote speaker on how to be 
job ready or develop the skills to start your own 
business. Working with key organisations and 
groups within Walworth we hope to attract well over 
a 100 people to this event.  

Walworth Day 
Centre, SE17 
2QB 

29th Sept 
2011 

70% £1,000 

W1127 East 
Walworth 

Rodney 
Road 
Resident 
Association – 
Peabody 
Estate 

Latin American 
Party – 
Peabody 
Estate 

Our planned activity is to hold a Latin 
American/1960s Party on our estate in Rodney 
Road in Walworth. We are aiming to organise an 
event with a `carnival’ feel making use of both the 
open space on our premises and the community hall 
in the centre of the estate.  The party will take place 
during the afternoon and early evening and will be 
for both adults and children. It will involve music, 
dancing, food, games and we will organise a host of 
activities including salsa lessons, fancy dress, face 
painting, mask-making and children’s artwork. 

Peabody Estate, 
Rodney Rd 

6th August 
2011 

100% £995 

 

21



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 8 

 
Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 
W1128 Newington Royal British 

Legion Club 
90th 
Anniversary 
Dinner & 
Dance Of 
Royal British 
Legion 

Celebrate 90 years of the British Royal Legion with a 
buffet & dance. Plus the opportunity to recruit new 
members 

Royal British 
Legion Club 

11/11/2011 85% 850 

W1129 Faraday Somali Relief 
& Islamic 
Cultural 
Centre 

Islamic Cultural 
Awareness 
Day  

We will launch our Community Information Initiative 
– an `Information Hub’ for the community and will 
inform the community about future surgeries and 
workshops. It will highlight successful partnership 
work with key partner agencies such as the Police 
and the Borough Commander Wayne Chance, 
Southwark Somali Advice Forum, Southwark Muslim 
Forum, Southwark Council Community Safety, 
Community Engagement, Aspire, and other 
Community groups which have benefited the 
community.  Helping those from the Somali culture, 
Muslims and other faiths backgrounds to seek help, 
information and advice and report crime.   
  

Thurlow Lodge 
Community 
Centre 

July – Aug 
2011  

100 1000 

W1130 East 
Walworth 

Somali Youth 
Action Forum 
SYAF 

Football 
Project – 
Accessing 
Burgess Park 
Community 
Sports Ground 

Football sessions at Burgess Park Community 
Sports Ground every Friday. Our aims are for the 
young people to get physically strong, fit and 
healthy, and enable them to make new friends and 
encourage new comers. 

Burgess Park 
Community 
Sports Ground 

Sept  - 
March 12 

85.00% 1000 

W1131 Borough & 
Bankside 

Southwark 
Community 
Fair 

Southwark 
Community 
Shield 2011 

5-a-side football & table tennis tournament which will 
lead into a careers event for young people. 

Geraldine Mary 
Harmsworth 
(GMH) Sports 
Centre 

16, 17 & 
23 July 

2011 

20% 1000 

 

22



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 9 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 

W1132 East 
Walworth 

Southwark 
Cyprus 
Turkish 
Association 

Elderly Project A day trip for elderly and disabled people from the 
Walworth area to the seaside. The trip will include a 
picnic. 

Seaside 20th July 
2011 

? 1000 

W1133 East 
Walworth 

Southwark 
Sea Cadets 

Our Naval 
Heritage 

To take groups of young people to a series of trips 
with naval heritage themes eg., Portsmouth Historic 
Dockyard, Gosport Royal Naval Submarine Museum 
and others. 

Outside 
Southwark trips 

4x 
Sundays 
from Nov 

2011 to 
march 

2012 

100% £863.70 

W1134 East 
Walworth 

Southwark 
Somali 
Refugee 
Council 

Somali 
Education And 
Family 
Engagement 
Project – 
Walworth And 
Aylesbury Area 

These workshops will address the very real 
problems of under-achievement, language and 
cultural barriers for the Somali children.  It will invite 
professionals to explain the UK education system, 
how parents can support their children and 
parenting good practice in general. 

Aylesbury Estate June – 
August 

2011 

  1000 

W1135 East 
Walworth 

Studio At 
The Elephant 

Studio At The 
Elephant 

Local community artists have set up Studio at the 
Elephant & Castle Centre. The Studio is a platform 
for artists to work with the community, for locals to 
engage through the Arts (workshops, debates, 
screenings and exhibitions).  

Walworth Road 
and E&C 

July 2011 
– Feb 
2012 

100% £1,000 

W1136 Faraday Sweissy 
Union 

Community 
Outing  

Outing to Brighton for the Sierra Leonean 
community with other community members, to have 
fun and learn about different cultures for the 
common good. 

Brighton Beach 30th July 
2011 

40% £1,000.00 

W1137 Faraday Sweissy 
Union 

Opening day We and the beneficiaries will actively engage in an 
open day for Sierra Leoneans and the wider 
community, for the common good and to inform 
about our new offices and what we can offer the 
community. 

Aylesbury 
Learning Centre 

16th July 
2011 

55% £1,000.00 

23



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 10 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 
W1138 East 

Walworth 
The Church 
of the Lord 
Aladura 
Worldwide 

Tabieorrar 
Festival 10th-
22nd August  
2011 

The festival is 13 days of prayer and fasting for the 
community and individuals who have special prayer 
request.  

The Church of 
the Lord Aladura 
Worldwide, 25 
Surrey Square, 
SE17 2JU 

10th to 22nd 
August 

2011 

60% 3000 

W1139 East 
Walworth 

The Friends 
Of Surrey 
Square Park 

The 
Celebration 
And 
Regeneration 
Of Surrey 
Square Park 

The Friends of Surrey Square Park (FoSSP) have in 
partnership with Southwark Council have 
undertaken a programme of regenerating Surrey 
Square Park over the past 3 years. FoSSP have 
secured the next phase of funding from the Big 
Lottery Grants of £38,000 under the Community 
Spaces Programme, which will be undertaken 
between August and October 2011, to add a wider 
range of facilities for adults and senior citizens to the 
existing facilities for young people and children in 
the park.  The activity we are planning at the end of 
this phase will celebrate the overall regeneration of 
the park over the 4 years and will aim to bring 
together the whole of the local community and 
involve a wide range of activities and use of the 
facilities in the park.  

Surrey Square 
Park 

End of 
Oct/Nov 

2011 

100% £1,000.00 

W1140 Newington Mrs A 
Vaughan 

Community 
Garden Wall 
And Plants 

Replace damaged wall, plant flowers for community 
garden and generally tidy up garden area.  

Junction 
McCleod St 
Walworth/ 
Sutherland 
Square 

Ongoing 90% £200.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



Walworth Community Council Fund 2011- 2012 Applicants                                                                                           APPENDIX 1 
 

 11 

Project 
Ref 

Ward  Name of the 
group 

Name of 
Activity 

Nature/Description of Activity Delivery 
Address in CC  

Delivery 
Dates   

% of 
Walworth 

beneficiaries   

Amount 
requested 

(£) 
W1141   Vivienne 

Perry 
Walworth 
Podcast 

I would like to produce a series of podcasts for and 
about Walworth. The podcasts would involve local 
people talking about what they do in their area and 
how they feel about their locality. Groups to be 
included could be: the market traders on East 
Street, Young Mothers Groups, Iliffe Yard artists. I 
would make the podcasts available on local 
authority websites and could also promote the 
podcast via the Libraries and other community 
groups. I would suggest a series of three.  

Around 
Walworth 
depending on 
recording 

Aug - Dec 
2012 

100% £1,000.00 

W1142 East 
Walworth 

Walworth 
Youth 
Community 
Council  

Walworth Tea 
Party 

A tea party in which members of the community can 
bring their traditional tea's, coffee, cakes and breads 
and try those of other cultural groups. The tea party 
will be a way of the community getting together in a 
social environment and for our group to impart 
information about Walworth youth community 
council and recruit new members to the group.  

Thurlow Lodge 
Community 
Centre 

Feb-12 80% £500 

W1143 East 
Walworth / 
Faraday 

Akademi Chalo! Performing Arts programme to teach pupils about 
the social and historical development of dance and 
the prominence of South Asian dance from South 
Asia to Britain today.  

Darwin 
Court/Walworth 
Road 
Centre/Gateway 
Centre 

Sept 11 - 
Dec 11 80 - 100% 

  

W1144 East 
Walworth 

Southwark 
Vietnamese 
Chinese 
Community 

Summer 
Activities 2011 

Funding used to organise day trips to the seaside 
and the summer fair. The grant will be used to hire a 
51 seater coach, plus activities for a Summer fair. 
This includes lion/dragon dance, magic show, 
Vietnamese Chinese traditional dance, live music, 
raffle prizes. Also to meet staff's overtime and 
volunteers' costs. 

Trip outside 
Southwark 

17-Jul-11 100% 1000 

 

25



Community Council
Fund
2011 - 2012

www.southwark.gov.uk/communityfund

Your community council has £15,000 to support activities run by local groups for local people

Who can apply?
s฀ .EW฀AND฀EMERGING฀LOCAL฀GROUPS
s฀ 3MALL฀LOCAL฀ORGANISATIONS฀�HAVING฀LESS฀THAN฀a������฀IN฀THEIR฀BANK฀ACCOUNT	
s฀ !NY฀CONSTITUTED฀LOCAL฀GROUP
s฀ !NY฀GROUP฀OR฀INDIVIDUAL฀THAT฀HAS฀A฀CONSTITUTED฀LOCAL฀ORGANISATION฀TO฀
฀ ADMINISTER฀THE฀FUNDS฀ON฀THEIR฀BEHALF
s฀฀ 'ROUPS฀THAT฀ARE฀ACTIVE฀WITHIN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA

Who cannot apply?
s฀ /RGANISATIONS฀NOT฀ESTABLISHED฀IN฀THE฀5+
s฀ /RGANISATIONS฀WHICH฀DO฀NOT฀HAVE฀ANY฀LOCAL฀LINKS
s฀ 0OLITICAL฀GROUPS฀OR฀ORGANISATIONS

What kind of things can be funded?
4HE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀FUND฀CAN฀FUND฀PROJECTS฀BENElTTING฀PEOPLE฀WHO฀LIVE฀IN฀THE฀
COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA�฀FOR฀EXAMPLE
s฀฀ /NE
OFF฀EVENTS฀SUCH฀AS฀FUN฀DAYS฀AND฀FESTIVALS
s฀฀ !฀SERIES฀OF฀WORKSHOPS฀OR฀ACTIVITIES฀INVOLVING฀MEMBERS฀OF฀THE฀LOCAL฀
฀ COMMUNITY
s฀ 0UBLICITY฀OR฀MERCHANDISE฀TO฀ADVERTISE฀AN฀EVENT฀YOU฀ARE฀DOING

What kind of things will not be funded?
s฀ ,OANS฀OR฀INTEREST฀PAYMENTS
s฀ 0OLITICAL฀GROUPS฀OR฀ACTIVITIES฀PROMOTING฀POLITICAL฀BELIEFS
s฀ !CTIVITIES฀WHICH฀HAVE฀HAPPENED฀OR฀STARTED฀BEFORE฀THE฀GRANT฀DECISION฀DATE
s฀ !CTIVITIES฀THAT฀lNISH฀AFTER฀��฀-ARCH฀����
s฀ !CTIVITIES฀THAT฀DO฀NOT฀BENElT฀PEOPLE฀LIVING฀IN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA
s฀ !NYTHING฀WHICH฀IS฀CAPITAL฀FUNDING�฀EG�฀BUILDING฀WORKS฀OR฀LARGE฀PLAYGROUND฀
฀ EQUIPMENT

How much can groups apply for?
s฀ &ROM฀a���฀UP฀TO฀a�����฀'ROUPS฀CAN฀ONLY฀SUBMIT฀ONE฀APPLICATION�

Information sheet

APPENDIX 2
26



www.southwark.gov.uk/communityfund

How can people apply?
9OU฀CAN฀GET฀AN฀APPLICATION฀FORM฀EITHER฀BY฀
s฀ GOING฀TO฀www.southwark.gov.uk/communityfund฀TO฀DOWNLOAD฀IT฀OR
s฀ BY฀CONTACTING฀THE฀OFlCER฀FOR฀THE฀RELEVANT฀##฀AREA฀AS฀LISTED฀ON฀THE฀LEFT�฀

!FTER฀lLLING฀IN฀THE฀FORM�฀SEND฀IT฀BACK฀BY฀POST฀OR฀EMAIL฀TO฀THE฀OFlCER฀FOR฀THE฀RELEVANT฀
##฀AREA฀AS฀LISTED฀ON฀THE฀LEFT฀OR฀AT฀THE฀BACK฀OF฀THE฀APPLICATION฀FORM�฀

#LOSING฀DATE฀FOR฀RECEIVING฀ALL฀APPLICATIONS฀IS฀Monday 16 May 2011.
,ATE฀OR฀PARTIALLY฀lLLED฀APPLICATIONS฀WILL฀NOT฀BE฀CONSIDERED�

How can I get more information or support?
)F฀YOU฀WOULD฀LIKE฀HELP฀WITH฀lLLING฀IN฀THE฀APPLICATION฀PLEASE฀CONTACT฀THE฀OFlCER฀FOR฀
THE฀RELEVANT฀##฀AREA฀AS฀LISTED฀ON฀THE฀LEFT�

How does the scheme work?
!PPLICATIONS฀WILL฀BE฀SCREENED฀TO฀MAKE฀SURE฀THEY฀MEET฀THE฀CRITERIA฀ABOVE�฀
2EMEMBER฀THAT฀ELIGIBILITY฀FOR฀THE฀SCHEME฀IS฀ALSO฀CONDITIONAL฀ON฀THE฀APPLICANT฀
PROVIDING฀ALL฀THE฀NECESSARY฀INFORMATION฀OUTLINED฀IN฀THE฀APPLICATION฀FORM฀WHICH฀
INCLUDES฀EVIDENCE฀ON฀HOW฀THEY฀ARE฀OR฀WILL฀BE฀COMPLYING฀WITH฀APPROPRIATE฀
SAFEGUARDING฀AND฀HEALTH฀AND฀SAFETY฀POLICIES�

!PPLICATIONS฀NOT฀FULlLLING฀ANY฀OF฀THE฀ABOVE฀CRITERIA฀WILL฀NOT฀BE฀CONSIDERED�
,OCALLY฀ELECTED฀COUNCILLORS฀WILL฀BE฀RESPONSIBLE฀FOR฀MAKING฀DECISIONS฀ON฀ALL฀THE฀
ELIGIBLE฀APPLICATIONS฀USING฀THE฀PRIORITIES฀OUTLINED฀BELOW�
s฀฀฀!PPLICATIONS฀THAT฀SHOW฀A฀HIGH฀LEVEL฀OF฀INVOLVEMENT฀BY฀THE฀LOCAL฀COMMUNITY�
s฀฀฀!PPLICATIONS฀THAT฀INVOLVE฀GROUPS฀WORKING฀TOGETHER�
s฀฀฀!CTIVITIES฀DELIVERED฀BY�
฀฀฀
฀.EW฀AND฀EMERGING฀GROUPS�INDIVIDUALS
฀฀฀
฀7E฀WILL฀GIVE฀PREFERENCE฀TO฀GROUPS฀WHO฀HAVE฀NOT฀RECEIVED฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀
฀฀฀฀฀FUNDING฀IN฀THE฀LAST฀TWO฀YEARS
฀฀฀
฀'ROUPS฀WHO฀ARE฀BASED฀IN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA�
s฀฀฀!CTIVITIES฀TAKING฀PLACE฀WITHIN฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA฀n฀UNLESS฀THEY฀INVOLVE฀฀
฀฀฀฀AN฀OUTING�฀OR฀THERE฀IS฀LACK฀OF฀SPACE฀FOR฀IT฀WITHIN฀THE฀AREA�
s฀฀7HERE฀THE฀MAJORITY฀OF฀PEOPLE฀BENElTTING฀FROM฀THE฀ACTIVITY฀LIVE฀WITHIN฀THE฀฀฀฀
฀฀฀฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀AREA�

$ECISIONS฀FOR฀APPLICATIONS฀WILL฀BE฀MADE฀AND฀ANNOUNCED฀BY฀COUNCILLORS฀AT฀THE฀lRST฀
COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀MEETING฀WHICH฀WILL฀TAKE฀PLACE฀AFTER฀THE฀END฀OF฀*UNE฀�����

%VERY฀APPLICANT฀WILL฀BE฀NOTIlED฀OF฀DECISIONS฀BY฀A฀LETTER฀NO฀LONGER฀THAN฀��฀WORKING฀
DAYS฀AFTER฀THE฀DECISION฀IS฀TAKEN�฀3UCCESSFUL฀APPLICANTS฀WILL฀BE฀ASKED฀TO฀SIGN฀AND฀
RETURN฀A฀CONDITION฀OF฀FUNDING฀AGREEMENT�฀)T฀IS฀ONLY฀ONCE฀THIS฀AGREEMENT฀HAS฀BEEN฀
RECEIVED฀THAT฀WE฀CAN฀RELEASE฀THE฀FUNDING�

So when planning your activity please make sure that you give enough 
time for this and that your activity does not start until at least four weeks 
after the decision date.

0LEASE฀NOTE฀THAT฀GROUPS฀THAT฀ARE฀NOT฀CONSTITUTED฀OR฀INDIVIDUALS฀WHO฀WOULD฀LIKE฀
TO฀APPLY฀WITH฀PROJECT฀IDEAS฀SHOULD฀GET฀IN฀TOUCH฀WITH฀THE฀COMMUNITY฀COUNCIL฀
DEVELOPMENT฀OFlCER฀�CONTACT฀DETAILS฀ON฀THE฀LEFT	฀FOR฀ADVICE฀AS฀SOON฀AS฀POSSIBLE�
2EMEMBER฀ALL฀APPLICATIONS฀n฀WHETHER฀BY฀EMAIL฀OR฀POST฀
฀MUST฀REACH฀US฀BY
Monday 16 May 2011.

Bermondsey CC 
Gill Kelly  
T: 020 7525 3690      
E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk 

Borough and Bankside CC 
Pauline Bonner 
T: 020 7525 1019   
E: Pauline.Bonner@southwark.
gov.uk

Camberwell CC 
Grace Semakula  
T: 020 7525 4928      
E: grace.semakula@southwark.
gov.uk 

Dulwich CC 
Grace Semakula     
T: 020 7525 4928        
E: grace.semakula@southwark.
gov.uk 

Nunhead and Peckham Rye CC 
Nadine James  
 T: 020 7525 5503            
E: Nadine.James@southwark.
gov.uk 

Peckham CC
Nadine James  
T: 020 7525 5503            
E: Nadine.James@southwark.
gov.uk 

Rotherhithe CC 
Gill Kelly  
T: 020 7525 3690  
E: gill.kelly@southwark.gov.uk 

Postal address for all the above
Community engagement, 
Communities, Law and 
governance, 
Southwark Council, 
PO Box 64529 
London
SE1P 5LX

Appendix 2 
27



 
Walworth Community Council 

Saturday 2 July 2011 
 

Public Question form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please give this to Gerald Gohler, Constitutional Officer, or Pauline Bonner 
Neighbourhood Co-ordinator 
 

 
Your name: 
 
 
Your mailing address: 
 
 
What is your question? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 



MEMBERS & EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST MUNICIPAL YEAR 2011-2012 
WALWORTH COMMUNITY COUNCIL 

Note: Original held by Constitutional Team (Community Councils) 
(Tel: 020 7525 7420) 

 
 Copies  Copies 

To all members of the community council    
Councillor Martin Seaton (Chair)                                      1 Audit Manager 1 
Councillor Darren Merrill (Vice-Chair)                                     1 Ground Floor  
Councillor Catherine Bowman                                          1 160 Tooley Street  
Councillor Neil Coyle 1   
Councillor Patrick Diamond                                              1   
Councillor Dan Garfield                                                     1   
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE                                     1   
Councillor Abdul Mohammed                                            1 Borough Commander 1 
Councillor Helen Morrissey                                               1 Southwark Police   
 
 

 Station 
323 Borough High Street 

 

   London SE1 1JL  
       
  Trade Unions  
  UNISON Southwark Branch 1 
Libraries 6 Roy Fielding, GMB/APEX 1 
Local History Library 1 TGWU/ACTS       1 
  Tony O’Brien, UCATT 1 
Press    
Southwark News 1 Housing Offices  
South London Press 1 Walworth Area Housing Office                             1 
    
  One Stop Shop Walworth 1 
Members of Parliament  151 Walworth Road  
Harriet Harman M.P.                                               1 London, SE17 1 RY  
Simon Hughes M.P.                                              1   
    

Constitutional Officer (Community Councils) 
(at  CLG, Tooley Street – Second Floor – Hub 4) 
 

15 TOTAL 46 

Rob Bristow  (Tooley St - Fifth Floor, Hub 2) 
 

1   

Suzan Yildiz (Tooley St - Second Floor, Hub 2) 1   
 
 
  

 


	Agenda
	
	Language Needs

	5 Minutes
	Feedback sheet

	12 Community Council Fund Allocations
	Walworth Community Council Fund 2011 Applicant List
	Community Council Fund Information Sheet

	13 Public Question Time
	
	

